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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 9:42 AM
To: Rob Bogdon (ROB BOGDON) (rbogdon@eastsideconsultants.com)
Subject: FW: Summit Center PUD Alteration
Attachments: RZ-77-00006 Snoqualmie Summit Center Amended Site Plan.pdf; RZ-77-00006 

Snoqualmie Summit Center Air Photo.pdf; RZ-77-00006 Snoqualmie Summit Center 
Master File.pdf; RZ-77-00006 Snoqualmie Summit Center Amendment 
Documentation.pdf

By the Way… 
 
If you have any contact with Mr. Shin we would love to talk to him regarding any additional 
documentation or drawings he may have regarding the history of this project… as mentioned our file is 
pretty sparse. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 9:32 AM 
To: Rob Bogdon (ROB BOGDON) (rbogdon@eastsideconsultants.com) 
Subject: Summit Center PUD Alteration 
 

Rob, 
 
As per our discussion today on the phone, here is what we have for that area. The Site Plan as you can see 
shows the restaurant at the  South end of the property. What we are looking for is a site plan that depicts 
what is on the ground now and the proposed location of the Aardvark Café. Lot lines and subdivision are 
pretty much irrelevant to us; that would be something for Mr. Shin and Mr. Wood to figure out for their 
own preferences and protections. Once we have a site plan we would issue something akin to Debbie 
Randall’s letter stipulating that the proposed change is not of sufficient substance to warrant a full-
fledged amendment process.  I’ll attach what I can, but have placed everything on the web site at: 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/rezones.asp under the old file number of RZ-77-00006. 
Give me a call if you have any additional questions. 
 
 
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
 


